STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

UL ONSERVATION Dvgn

2040 S. PACHECO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICQ 87505
(505) 827-7131

March 20, 1995

Ms. Tanya Trujillo

Carw.pell, Carr, Berge & Sheridan
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208

Dear Ms. Trujillo:

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter of March 16, 1995, and
in accordance with the provisions of Divisicon Order ©No. R-10294,
AnSon Gas Corporation is hereby granted an extension of time until
June 1, 1995, in which to begin the well on the unit pooled by said
order.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM J.
Director

fda/

‘/Ease No. 11098
OCD - Hobbs
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JACK M. CAMPBELL
OF COUNSEL

March 16, 1995

William LeMay

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources

2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Oil Conservation Division Case No. 11098, Order No. R-10294
Applications of AnSon Gas Corporation for Compulsory Pooling and
Unorthodox Oil Well Lecation, Lea County New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

On January 9, 1993, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division entered Order R-10294
granting the application of AnSon Gas Corporation for compulsory pooling in the above-
referenced case. The Order provides that AnSon must commence drilling a well on or before
April 1, 1995. Due to the fact that AnSon only recently received seismic data on the area
which is the subject of Order No. R-10294, AnSon will be unable to commence drilling by
April 1.

Accordingly, AnSon requests that it be granted an extension until June 1, 1995 to commence
the drilling of its Angell 11 #1 well pursuant to Order No. R-10294

Very truly yours,

William F. Carr
Tanya M. Trujillo

cC: Charles E. Lundeen



